
From: Thurm, Tammi
To: Thompson, John; Davis, N.; Jaiyeoba, Taiwo; Vaughan, Nancy (Mayor)
Subject: Re: NC GOP Convention June 9-11
Date: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 9:47:28 AM

Thank you I would be interested in that info. In a time where we are so short handed, and OT
budgets are limited, we need to figure out if the CVB should still be recruiting these events to
Greensboro, or if they cost us too much. 

Tammi

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Thompson, John <John.Thompson@greensboro-nc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 9:40:58 AM
To: Davis, N. <Nathaniel.Davis@greensboro-nc.gov>
Cc: Thurm, Tammi <Tammi.Thurm@greensboro-nc.gov>
Subject: RE: NC GOP Convention June 9-11
 
We are working with staff from the NC GOP to coordinate our security and response for the event,
which includes who will bear the cost for the services.  In most dignitary visits we never fully recoup
the costs as we have to plan for contingencies typically not covered for the event. I do not have the
#’s of what is being covered by NC GOP for this event but can determine that and actual costs after
this weekend. 
 

From: Davis, N. <Nathaniel.Davis@greensboro-nc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 9:27 AM
To: Thurm, Tammi <Tammi.Thurm@greensboro-nc.gov>; CMO <CMO@greensboro-nc.gov>
Cc: Thompson, John <John.Thompson@greensboro-nc.gov>; Cockburn, Johanna
<Johanna.Cockburn@greensboro-nc.gov>
Subject: Re: NC GOP Convention June 9-11
 
Tammi, great questions. I know in the past it has been a challenge. Chief may be able to add some
context on recent success.
 
Nathaniel Davis, Assistant City Manager, Community Safety and Vitality
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From: Thurm, Tammi <Tammi.Thurm@greensboro-nc.gov>
Date: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 at 9:24 AM
To: Davis, N. <Nathaniel.Davis@greensboro-nc.gov>, CMO <CMO@greensboro-nc.gov>
Cc: Thompson, John <John.Thompson@greensboro-nc.gov>, Cockburn, Johanna
<Johanna.Cockburn@greensboro-nc.gov>
Subject: Re: NC GOP Convention June 9-11

Do we get reimbursed any of our additional expenses for security from the GOP?
 
Tammi
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Davis, N. <Nathaniel.Davis@greensboro-nc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 9:22:28 AM
To: CMO <CMO@greensboro-nc.gov>
Cc: Thompson, John <John.Thompson@greensboro-nc.gov>; Cockburn, Johanna
<Johanna.Cockburn@greensboro-nc.gov>
Subject: NC GOP Convention June 9-11
 
Mayor and Members of City Council (bcc):
 
The NC GOP Convention will be held next week, June 9 – 11th at the Koury Convention Center. There
will be notable attendees to include Former President Donald Trump, Former Vice President Mike
Pence and Governor Ronald Desantis. The Greensboro Police Department will coordinate efforts to
ensure we can maintain the health and safety of all attendees and residents. GPD is in
communication with the US Secret Service and the appropriate staff from NC GOP’s office to prepare
for the event.  
 
GPD will be activating officers for Friday and Saturday when we anticipate the highest attendance
due to appearances from the previously mentioned individuals. It is not appropriate to provide
further details on staffing or security procedures ahead of the event.  If there are any questions or
specific concerns please let me know.
 
 
Nathaniel Davis, Assistant City Manager, Community Safety and Vitality
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